

S-2336-EX-96

2/23/96



WILD RIVER LAB  
19035 Wild Mountain Road  
Taylors Falls MN 55084-1758

Local 612 583 3322  
612 638 0297  
Fax 612 638 0298

21 February, 1996

Federal Communications Commission  
Office of Engineering and Technology  
2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230  
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Mr. Huie:

TUV Product Service would like to receive a Special Temporary Authority (STA) to perform RF immunity testing at our Open Area Test Site (OATS) located near Taylors Falls, Minnesota, approximately 50 miles northeast of the Minneapolis/St. Paul area. This site is currently registered with the FCC to perform FCC Part 15 testing, and we have had a request from one of our customers to perform RF immunity at this facility.

This customer has a large electron microscope system, and they would like to perform immunity testing in the range of 26 MHz to 1 GHz at a field strength of 10 Volts/meter with a transmitting antenna distance of 1 or 3 meters (Standard IEC 801-3). This testing would be done at this OATS from 02 March through 03 April, as with our past STA's, the reason for this request is that the system is too large to fit into our shield rooms and can only be performed by TUV Product Service at this location.

*Handwritten note:* (30w) @ 3m

We have received a STA in the past and I reference file number S-2259-EX-95, call sign KS2XAE, which was issued for the time period 16 January 1996 - 17 February 1996. Again, there are no houses or other buildings within 1/4 mile of the OATS, and if you would require any further information please contact me at 612-583-3322. I thank you in advance for your prompt response, and thank you for looking into our permanent authorization. Hope all is well.

Sincerely,

Don H. Ertl  
EMC